

102 East Main Street

This site now faces on Bridge Street. It was at one time Brook's and Hunt's drug store.



c1920's



Early 1900's

116 East Main Street



Early 1900's



c1980



2020

121 East Main Street

This side of the street was the site of the original Clinton County government building and town square. The first town hall was about at the location of 121 East Main. The white building on the right was Gardner's Hall before it was turned to face Franklin. It was destroyed by a fire in 1962.



Early 1900's



2007



2020

122 East Main Street

The original wood-framed buildings were replaced in 1939 by Perry Brothers car dealership.



Early 1900's



1978



2020

126 East Main Street

This building was Woodman Hall and was the meeting place of the Royal Neighbor's who presented plays, dances, and dinners here. Later it was the home of Keck's Appliances. The building has been since extensively remodeled.



Early 1900s



c1920



2020

202 East Main Street

Jerome Vincent constructed this building in 1948 as the DeWitt Theater. It closed in 1956 and was used as an archery range and furniture store until being converted into a restaurant.



c1950



2020

203 ½ East Main Street

This building while appearing to be on Franklin Street is officially on Main. The west park of the parking lot was the location of the Boston House built in 1843 by Dr. Hiram Stowell as his residence. It was razed by Dr. Frederick Smith who built the current building. The Bement house was in the eastern part of the parking lot. (See 207 East Main)



c1978



2020

207 East Main Street*Bement House site*

This is the site of the Bement House. Built in 1845 by Andrew J. Bement, a shoemaker. His widow, Caroline, operated a Select School here for a number of years. The original part was the one-story wing. The two-story addition was used as the shoe shop and later school. The site is now a parking lot.



1978



2020

211 East Main Street

Dresser-Korte House

This is one of the oldest houses in DeWitt dating back to the mid-1840's. It was owned by David Dresser in 1845. Other owners include: Hiram Wilcox, Joab Baker, Walter Hubble, C. W. Liffingwell, W. R. Newman, Oliva Stowell, Thomas Roberts, and Arnold Korte. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



2020

216 East Main Street

This was at one time the location of the DeWitt Creamery. Later it was converted into a house.



early 1900's



2020

302 East Main Street

Lankton-Wilson House

This house was built around 1915 for Elmer and Augusta Lankton.



c1920-1930's



1978



2020

303 East Main Street

Norris-Blizzard House

This two-story stucco house was built around 1920 for Mark Norris. Later, the house was in the Blizzard family for many years. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



date unknown



2020

315 East Main Street *Sibley House*

This gambrel roofed house was built around 1910 for Luther Sibley. He owned a lumber company and creamery. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



2020

404 East Main Street *Saunders House site*

The house that was here sat on what was originally plotted as Fulton Street. It was built by the mid-1850's by the Roberts family who had an adjoining farm. During the 1860's and 1870's it was the home of McKinstry Saunders. The site is the new city hall.



2020

414 East Main Street

Wabwahnahseepee site

The Native American village of Wabwahnahseepee was near this site when Captain David Scott arrived. It was the site of the DeWitt Township hall. The City of DeWitt took it over when the township moved out. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



c1980



2020